

Douglas J. Wildermuth

333 Glen Street, Suite 303

Glens Falls, NY 12801

(518) 361-0218

Douglas.wildermuth@E5Supportservices.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

In 1992, I entered the first of three emergency services by joining a collegiate emergency medical services unit. A couple years later it was the fire service and then in 2001, I became a state trooper. I have extensive experience in all 3 fields but primarily in the training sector of emergency medical services in all of these services. I am also vastly experienced teaching all certification levels from First Responder through Paramedic as well as a specialty in the hazardous materials section dealing with clandestine drug labs and the Occupational Safety and Health Administration. By becoming a business owner that deals with nearly 100 employees, I have learned successful communication and leadership skills as well. Other training courses that I am certified in include BLS, ACLS, PALS, PHTLS, ICS and NRP.

EXPERIENCE

- November 2010 - Present E5 Support Services, LLC Queensbury, NY
Chief Executive Officer and Founder
- Provide training and consulting for various Emergency Medical Services organizations that require paramedic continuing medical education oversight.
 - Provide Staffing for volunteer non-for profit ambulance companies.
- June 2001 - Present New York State Police Albany, NY
Sergeant – State Police Barracks in Queensbury
- Supervise and assist road patrol troopers.
 - Conduct and coordinate daily station operations.
- Technical Sergeant - Contaminated Crime Scene Emergency
Response Team Coordinator (8 years)
- Created and coordinated training for four Hazardous Materials/Weapons of Mass Destruction Teams across the state.
 - Assist Coordination and provide logistical support for all five Clandestine Drug Lab/Weapons of Mass Destruction Trailers across the state.
- June 2000 - January 2001 Glens Falls Police Department, Glens Falls, NY
Dispatcher
- Controlled radio and telephone communications for the police officers in the city.
 - Proficiently provided NYSPIN/computer information to the field.

- January 2000 - June 2001 Center for Donation and Transplant Albany, NY
Tissue Recovery Technician
- Recovery of dead tissues from donors.
- April 2000 - June 2001 Wilton Emergency Services INC. Wilton, NY
Paramedic
- Administer care to patients in times of emergency.
 - Active participant in agency's quality assurance/quality insurance program.
- September 1999 - June 2001 Saratoga Emergency Medical Services Saratoga Springs, NY
Paramedic
- Administer care to patients in times of emergency.
 - Active participant in agency's quality assurance/quality insurance program.
- August 1999 - June 2000 Community Medical Transport Kingston/Leads, NY
Paramedic
- Administer care to patients in times of emergency.
 - Assessed patients during transportation in times of non-emergency.
- June 1999 - January 2001 Greenport Rescue Squad Hudson, NY
Paramedic
- Administer care to patients in times of emergency.
 - Assessed patients during transportation in times of non-emergency.
- July 1997 - June 1999 Albany Medical Center – Emergency Department Albany, NY
Patient Care Associate
- Administer care to patients in times of emergency.
 - Assessed patients during triage.
 - Responsible for restocking equipment within the department.
- February 1999 - December 1999 Town of Windham Ambulance & Town of Cairo Ambulance
Windham & Cairo, NY
Paramedic
- Administer care to patients in times of emergency.
 - Responsible for restocking ambulances.
- July 1996 - December 1999 TLC Emergency Medical Services, LLC. Cortland, NY
Emergency Medical Technician/Paramedic
- Administer care to patients in times of emergency and non-emergency.
 - Assisted instruction of Emergency Medical Trainees.
- INTERNSHIP
January 1997 - 1999 New York State Emergency Management Office Albany, NY
Intern until May 1997 then part time employment

- Recorder for the State Emergency Management Office's and the Governor's Disaster Preparedness Commission and the Task Force on implementing the Incident Command System (Executive Order 26).
- Assisted in preparing and coordinating the Public Safety Critical Incident Management Courses throughout New York State.

EDUCATION

New York State Police Academy Albany, NY
 New York State Department of Criminal Justice Services Law Enforcement Program December 2001 Law Enforcement Credentialing

Hudson Valley Community College Troy, NY
 Paramedic Program May 1998 National and New York State Paramedic Certification

State University College at Cortland Cortland, NY
 Bachelor of Science Degree May 1997, Health Science (Minor in Psychology)

H. Frank Carey High School Franklin Square, NY
 Regents Degree June 1992

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| ➤ EMT-Paramedic, State of NY | ➤ NREMT – Paramedic |
| ➤ EMS Instructor, State of NY | ➤ ICS Instructor |
| ➤ AHA PALS Provider/Instructor | ➤ AHA ACLS Provider/Instructor |
| ➤ AHA CPR/BLS Provider/Instructor | ➤ NAEMT Instructor |

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians
- National Association of EMS Educators
- National Association of Emergency Medical Technicians
- New York State Department of Health Program Coordinator/Regional Faculty
- American Heart Association ECC Education Subcommittee Mentor

AWARDS

- Bay Ridge Rescue Squad, Dick Cutting Lifetime Achievement Award
 March 24, 2018
- Mountain Lakes Regional EMS Council Initial Assessment Conference Appreciation
 May 18, 2018
- Bay Ridge Rescue Squad Lifetime Membership Recognition
 November 2013
- EMS Educator of Excellence Award – Mountain Lakes EMS Council
 2008 and 2011

- 20 under 40 Award – The Post Star
September 2008
- George M. Searle Memorial Award – New York State Police
May 2008
- 2005 Troop G, Zone 2, Trooper of the Year Award - New York State Police
March 2006
- Patient Care Associate of the Year – Albany Medical Center
July 1998
- Robert A. Morgewicz II Lifetime Membership Award
May 1996
- The Building Principal’s Award for Outstanding Service
June 1992
- The Humanitarian and Community Service Award
May 1992

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

2019

Initial Assessment Conference – Mountain Lakes Regional EMS Conference – Lake Placid, NY
EMS Leadership Academy – Catskill Hudson Area Health Education Center, Kingston, NY
EMS Leadership Conference – Northern Area Health Education Center, Canton, NY

2018

Initial Assessment Conference – Mountain Lakes Regional EMS Conference – Lake Placid, NY
EMS Spring Fling Conference - North Country EMS – Alexandria Bay, NY
Pulse Check Conference - New York State Volunteer Ambulance and Rescue Association – Albany, NY
EMS Leadership Academy – Catskill Hudson Area Health Education Center, Poughkeepsie, NY
Vermont EMS Conference – Jay Peak, VT
Capital District Health Emergency Preparedness Coalition Seminar – Rensselaer, NY

2017

Initial Assessment Conference – Mountain Lakes Regional EMS Conference – Lake Placid, NY
EMS Spring Fling Conference - North Country EMS – Alexandria Bay, NY
Vermont EMS Conference – Burlington, VT

2016

Initial Assessment Conference – Mountain Lakes Regional EMS Conference – Lake Placid, NY

2015

Initial Assessment Conference – Mountain Lakes Regional EMS Conference – Lake Placid, NY
Pulse Check Conference - New York State Volunteer Ambulance and Rescue Association – Suffern, NY
Finger Lakes Regional EMS Conference – Geneva, NY
FBI National IED Familiarization Seminar – Saratoga Spring, NY
Intelligence Officer Liaison Conference – Montour Falls, NY

2014

Initial Assessment Conference – Mountain Lakes Regional EMS Conference – Lake Placid, NY
Pulse Check Conference - New York State Volunteer Ambulance and Rescue Association – Suffern, NY
Office of Fire Prevention & Control EMS Conference – Montour Falls, NY

2013

Initial Assessment Conference – Mountain Lakes Regional EMS Conference – Lake Placid, NY
EMS Spring Fling Conference - North Country EMS – Alexandria Bay, NY
Pulse Check Conference - New York State Volunteer Ambulance and Rescue Association – Suffern, NY
Albany Medical Center EMS Education Day – Albany, NY
MAGLOCLLEN Seminar – State Police Academy, Albany, NY

2012

Initial Assessment Conference – Mountain Lakes Regional EMS Conference – Lake Placid, NY
EMS Spring Fling Conference - North Country EMS – Alexandria Bay, NY

2011

Initial Assessment Conference – Mountain Lakes Regional EMS Conference – Lake Placid, NY
New York State Department of Health Vital Signs Conference – Syracuse, NY
